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Debbie

From: "Jon Vogler" <jon@hmts.com>

To: "Gilbert Jalomo' <jalomgil@co.fort-bend.tx.us>
Date: 9/21/2010 11:17 AM

Subject: FBC Drug Testing Program

Attachments: 20100920201347930.pdf; DOT Client Letter 09 21 2010.docx

Gilbert, | realize that Fort Bend County has only a few DOT mandated employees, but this change in DOT rules
will impact your program. As indicated in the letter, the price increase from the laboratories is strictly to cover
their increased cost of providing DOT tests or the DOT look-a-like tests. We need from your management the
following:

1. Decide if you want to continue doing the DOT look-a-like test for your Non-DOT employees, which case
the $1.25 increase in cost will impact all of the drug tests done for FBC.

2. Please present this to Commissioners Court for approval of a $1.25 increase in ceost for the DOT and
Non-DOT look-a-like test or just the DOT test. Please be clear that this price increase request is not of
our doing, but simply due to DOT rules changes over which we and the laboratories have no control.

3. Effective October 1%, all the test panels will change and the new costs will be invoiced to HMTS by the
laboratory.

Thank you,
JON
JON A. VOGLER

Vice President

HOUSTON MEDICAL TESTING SERVICES, INC.
2646 South Loop West, Suite 550

Houston, Texas 77054

713-665-4687

Fax: 713-665-2386

Email: jon@hmts.com

Website: www.hmts.com

"The Democracy will cease to exist when you take away from those who are willing to work and give to those who would
not.” -- THOMAS JEFFERSON

"The problem with Socialism is that eventually you run out of other people’s money.” -- MARGARET THATCHER

"I predict future happiness for Americans if they can prevent the government from wasting the labors of the people under
the pretense of taking care of them." -- THOMAS JEFFERSON

"My reading of history convinces me that most bad government results from too much government, "--
THOMAS JEFFERSON
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